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Supreme Court upholds RICO forfeiture of insurance proceeds as an "interest" in prop​erty. (120) Insurance pro​ceeds petitioner re​ceived as a result of his ar​son ac​tivities consti​tuted an "interest" within the meaning of the RICO statute and were therefore subject to forfei​ture. An "interest" is not limited to "interest in an enter​prise." Russello v. U.S., 464 U.S. 16, 104 S.Ct. 296 (1983).xe "Russello v. U.S., 464 U.S. 16, 104 S.Ct. 296 (1983)." 

1st Circuit upholds forfeiture of Puerto Rican lottery tickets brought in from the Virgin Islands. (120) U.S. Customs law, 19 U.S.C. §1305, prohibits importing lot​tery tickets into the United States from any foreign coun​try. On two occasions, a licensed Puerto Rican lottery agent brought winning Puerto Rican lottery tickets from the Virgin Islands into Puerto Rico for redemption, where they were confiscated by Customs agents. The First Circuit upheld the seizure and denied the claimant’s petition for a writ of mandamus compelling institution of judicial forfeiture proceedings. The definition of “United States” in the act specifically excludes the U.S. Virgin Islands. Therefore, the Virgin Islands are a foreign country for purposes of the act. Moreover, the ban on importation of lottery tickets extends to all such tickets, whether winning or not. Couvertier v. Bonar, 173 F.3d 450 (1st Cir. 1999).xe "Couvertier v. Bonar, 173 F.3d 450 (1st Cir. 1999)."
1st Circuit holds that claimant is not entitled to reim​bursement for improvements added to property after com​mission of drug crimes. (120) The drug transactions giving rise to the forfeiture occurred during December 1988 and January 1989. Prior to that time, defendant had begun re​modeling his house. Despite his arrest on January 10, 1989, defendant contin​ued to install im​provements on the prop​erty. Defen​dant contended that the improvements made af​ter January 10, 1989 did not fall within the definition of real property used to facili​tate a drug transaction, and sought reimbursement from the government for the value of the im​provements. The 1st Circuit upheld the sum​mary denial of defendant's claim. All title and interest in the property vested in the United States upon the commission of the drug crimes. Once this occurred, defendant could not retain or ac​quire any interest in the property. The court acknowl​edged that the same rule might not apply to a proceed​ing under §881(a)(6), which provides for the for​feiture of property purchased with drug proceeds. U.S. v. Land and Building at 2 Burditt Street, Everett, Mas​sachusetts, 924 F.2d 383 (1st Cir. 1991).xe "U.S. v. Land and Building at 2 Burditt Street, Everett, Mas​sachusetts, 924 F.2d 383 (1st Cir. 1991)."
2nd Circuit holds that funds being elec​tronically transferred are seizable. (120) The government seized funds being electroni​cally transferred (EFTs) by a Colombian drug cartel from United States banks to Colombian and Panamanian banks. The government sought forfeiture of the funds as proceeds of drug trafficking and money laundering activity. Claimants argued that EFTs were not seizable properties under the civil forfeiture statute because they were merely electronic communi​cations. They claimed that an EFT was not a direct transfer of funds, but rather a series of contractual obligations to pay, and that the intermediary banks were merely messengers who never held the funds. The 2nd Circuit rejected this characterization, and held that an EFT, when it takes the form of a bank credit at an inter​mediary bank, is clearly a seizable res under the forfeiture statutes. On receipt of EFTs from the originating banks, the intermediary banks possess the funds, in the form of bank credits, for some period of time before trans​ferring them on to the destination banks. Under Circuit precedent, a bank credit is a seizable res. U.S. v. Daccarett, 6 F.3d 37 (2d Cir. 1993). xe "U.S. v. Daccarett, 6 F.3d 37 (2d Cir. 1993). "
4th Circuit holds that scope of forfeitable property is determined by de​scrip​tion filed with county clerk. (120) Defendant con​tend​ed that the scope of the forfeiture should be lim​ited to the actual por​tion of the property where the illegal activity occurred, i.e., her home. She pointed to the fact that the property was di​vided by a road. The 4th Circuit disagreed, stating that docu​ments filed with the county recorder described the property as a single, undivided tract. It is to these documents that a court will look for guidance when ordering the forfeiture of "the whole of any lot or tract of land." U.S. v. Santoro, 866 F.2d 1538 (4th Cir. 1989).xe "U.S. v. Santoro, 866 F.2d 1538 (4th Cir. 1989)."
6th Circuit upholds forfeiture of modified de​scramblers under Electronic Communi​cations Pri​vacy Act. (120) Claimants modi​fied otherwise legal descramblers to enable purchasers to receive pre​mium pay satellite television chan​nels without paying a fee to the programmers. The 6th Circuit held that the modified de​scramb​lers were forfeitable under the Elec​tron​ic Communications Privacy Act. The Act prohibits the intentional interception of electron​ic com​mun​ications. The court found that this included the modification of de​scramblers to allow unauthorized viewing of scrambled satellite tele​vision. Since claimant was subject to criminal prosecution under the statute, the defendant res was subject to forfeiture under 18 U.S.C. §2513. U.S. v. One Macom Video Cipher II, 985 F.2d 258 (6th Cir. 1993).

6th Circuit rules civil forfeiture not limited to compensating government for lost revenue. (120) The district court granted the government’s motion for summary judgment forfeiting radio transmission equipment used by claimant in connection with unlicensed radio broadcasting. The Sixth Circuit affirmed and rejected claimant’s argument that the government could not seek forfeiture because such an action is available only to compensate the government for lost revenue. The court noted that property actually used to commit an offense is subject to forfeiture. In the present case, forfeiture served the accepted remedial purpose of preventing further violation by seizing an instrumentality of the crime. United States v. Any and All Radio Station Transmission Equipment, 543 F.3d 218 (6th Cir. 2000).xe "U.S. v. One Macom Video Cipher II, 985 F.2d 258 (6th Cir. 1993)."
7th Circuit sustains criminal forfeiture of fraud​ulently obtained funds. (120) Defen​dant, the county clerk and recorder of Monroe County, Illinois, embezzled county funds and was convicted of mail fraud, 18 U.S.C. §1341, money laundering, 18 U.S.C. §1956(a)(1)(B), and theft from an entity receiving federal funds, 18 U.S.C. §666, as well as a criminal forfeiture count, 18 U.S.C. §982. To determine the for​feiture amount, the trial court added up all the money illegally taken by defendant in connec​tion with the counts of conviction for a total of $57,412. Defendant protested that the govern​ment was entitled only to the $23,000 he was convicted of laundering in the five money laundering counts. The Seventh Circuit upheld the forfeiture order, noting that the evidence showed $94,561 in defendant’s account had been stolen. The order forfeiting a lesser amount was “well within acceptable parameters.” U.S. v. Trost, 152 F.3d 715 (7th Cir. 1998).xe "U.S. v. Trost, 152 F.3d 715 (7th Cir. 1998)."
7th Circuit holds that mobile home is for​feitable as either real or personal property. (120) Claimant sold drugs from his mobile home. The district court concluded that the mobile home was forfeitable under 21 U.S.C. §881(a)(7), which covers real property used to facilitate a drug crime. Claimant ar​gued that the mobile home was not real prop​erty, but rather personal property. The 7th Circuit found that re​gardless of whether the mobile home was classified as real or per​sonal property, it was forfeitable. If the mo​bile home was not real property forfeitable under §881(a)(7), then it was a vehicle, and thus was forfeitable under §881(a)(4). U.S. v. One 1989 Stratford Fair​mont, 986 F.2d 177 (7th Cir. 1993).

xe "U.S. v. One 1989 Stratford Fair​mont, 986 F.2d 177 (7th Cir. 1993)."
8th Circuit denies motion to return weapon even though §924(c) conviction was vacated. (120) Defendant was convicted of using or carrying a firearm “during and in relation to” a drug trafficking crime, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §924(c). The trial court ordered forfeiture of the firearm under 18 U.S.C. §3665. Thereafter, defendant’s §924(c) conviction was vacated because there was an insufficient nexus between the weapon and defendant’s drug activities to meet the standard of Bailey v. U.S., 516 U.S. 137 (1995). Nonetheless, the Eighth Circuit denied defendant’s motion to return the weapon because the nexus requirement of §3665 is broader than §924(c)'s nexus requirement. U.S. v. Benson, 184 F.3d 936 (8th Cir. 1999).xe "U.S. v. Benson, 184 F.3d 936 (8th Cir. 1999)."
8th Circuit holds defendants waived objection to all-or-nothing forfeiture by failing to object to jury instructions. (120) Defendants were convicted of bank fraud and RICO charges stemming from the collapse of the saving and loan association of which they were officers. Defendants argued that the district court should not have forfeited 100 percent of the salaries and bonuses that the jury found were proceeds of RICO activity. They contended on appeal that portions of the salaries and bonuses were earned through legal activity. The 8th Circuit found that defendants had waived this complaint by failing to object below to the jury instruction and verdict form. Moreover, the evidence supported complete forfeiture of the salaries and bonuses. U.S. v. Olson, 22 F.3d 783 (8th Cir. 1994).xe "U.S. v. Olson, 22 F.3d 783 (8th Cir. 1994)."
8th Circuit holds that forfeiture under 18 U.S.C. §1955 is not mandatory, but court may not subdivide property to create propor​tion​al forfeiture. (120) Under 18 U.S.C. §1955(d), any property used in an illegal gam​bling operation "may be seized and forfeited." The 8th Circuit held that unlike mandatory provisions found in other forfeiture statutes, this language does not require an automatic for​feit​ure where an illegal gambling operation is shown. Courts have some discretion, and can refuse a forfeiture if it seems to work a dispro​portionate penalty in a particular case. However, this does not grant courts the au​thority to subdivide property in order to cre​ate a proportional forfeiture. Here, the forfei​ture of the en​tire property was proportional, even though claimants only used the second floor of the building for their gambling opera​tion. Claimant was part of a national organi​zation which facilitated gambling in its mem​ber chapters. The na​tional organization re​ceived a percentage of the prof​its realized from the illegal gambling operations of its member chapters. U.S. v. Premises Known as 318 South Third Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 988 F.2d 822 (8th Cir. 1993).xe "U.S. v. Premises Known as 318 South Third Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 988 F.2d 822 (8th Cir. 1993)."
9th Circuit holds that forfeiture of helicopter under the Airborne Hunting Act was discre​tionary. (120) The claimants used a helicopter to harass bighorn sheep in vio​lation of the Air​borne Hunting Act, 16 U.S.C. §742j-1. All aircraft, guns or other equipment used in violation of this statute are subject to forfeiture to the United States. The 9th Circuit held that the wording of the Act and its legislative his​tory made it clear that the forfeiture was dis​cretionary. Here, the district court was "justi​fia​bly disturbed by the con​duct of the gov​ernment during the investigation and prose​cution of this case." Accordingly the court did not abuse its discretion in denying forfeiture of the helicopter. U.S. v. One Bell Jet Ranger II Helicopter, 943 F.2d 1121 (9th Cir. 1991)xe "U.S. v. One Bell Jet Ranger II Helicopter, 943 F.2d 1121 (9th Cir. 1991)".

11th Circuit finds doctor’s medical license is criminally forfeitable property. (120) Defen​dant was convicted by a jury of unlawful distribution of controlled substances, and the jury found his Georgia medical license forfeitable pursuant to 21 U.S.C. §853(a)(2). The Eleventh Circuit considered both the plain language of the statute and Georgia state law in rejecting defendant’s contention that the license was not “property” within the meaning of §853. The statute defines “property” subject to forfeiture to include “tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests, claims and securities.” Not only does a medical license seem to fall squarely into this language, but the Georgia Supreme Court has held that the right to practice medicine is “a valuable property right.” U.S. v. Dicter, 198 F.3d 1284 (11th Cir. 1999).xe "U.S. v. Dicter, 198 F.3d 1284 (11th Cir. 1999)."
D.C. Circuit says artist’s renderings of U.S. Currency are forfeitable contraband. (120) Plaintiff created imitations of U.S. Currency which he maintained were art. The D.C. Circuit held that the “artwork” violated the likeness or similitude standards of 18 U.S.C. §474, and were thus “contraband per se.” Such imitations of U.S. currency are “inherently unlawful to possess, regardless of how they are used.” Therefore, it was proper to forfeit the bills. Boggs v. Rubin, 161 F.3d 37 (D.C. Cir. 1998).xe "Boggs v. Rubin, 161 F.3d 37 (D.C. Cir. 1998)."
Florida District Court grants summary judgment against adulterated shrimp. (120) Claimant, a seafood importer, sold several lots of Chinese shrimp to Singleton Seafood Company, conditional upon inspec​tion of the crustaceans by the Food and Drug Adminis​tration (FDA). The FDA found the shrimp to be decom​posed and contaminated with “filth.” Thus, Singleton rejected the goods and the FDA seized them pursuant to a warrant of arrest in rem. Claimant sought return of the shrimp because it had paid a Chinese exporting consor​tium for them and could not be repaid under its contract unless the shrimp were returned. The district court found the shrimp to be “adulterated food” and thus forfeitable. Claimant’s commercial requirements did not alter this finding. Summary judgment on the issue of forfeiture was entered, together with an order requiring claimant to pay costs. U.S. v. 302 Cases, 321 Cases, and 420 Cases, More or Less, of Frozen Shrimp, 25 F.Supp.2d 1352 (M.D. Fla. 1998).xe "U.S. v. 302 Cases, 321 Cases, and 420 Cases, More or Less, of Frozen Shrimp, 25 F.Supp.2d 1352 (M.D. Fla. 1998)."
Pennsylvania District Court finds Cuban cigars forfeitable. (120) Claimant visited Cuba and returned with 100 Cuban cigars and “other Cuban tsatskes.” The Customs Service seized the lot as violating the Cuban trade embargo. Claimant filed a lawsuit seeking their return. The government filed a forfeiture action. The district court held that claimant had violated the Cuban embargo, despite language in a government brochure suggesting that a traveler to Cuba could purchase up to 100 cigars in Cuba free of duty. The regulations regarding the embargo trumped the brochure. Accordingly, the court held that the cigars must be “consign[ed] to the Government’s pyre rather than [claimant’s] humidor.” U.S. v. 100 Cuban Cigars, 35 F.Supp.2d 405 (E.D. Pa. 1999).xe "U.S. v. 100 Cuban Cigars, 35 F.Supp.2d 405 (E.D. Pa. 1999)."
Pennsylvania District Court holds pension not forfeitable even though crime was stealing pension funds. (120) Defendant was president of a union convicted of racketeering and theft of union pension funds. The jury ordered defendant to criminally forfeit over $188,000 in ill-gotten gains, and the government sought a preliminary order of forfeiture of substitute assets under Fed. R. Crim. P. 32(d)(2). These included unused sick and vacation pay, as well as defendant’s monthly benefits from the very union pension fund he was convicted of looting. Defendant did not contest forfeiture of the unused sick/vacation pay, but contended that ERISA, 29 U.S.C. §1001 et seq., prohibited forfeiture of the pension. The district court agreed, finding that ERISA’s anti-alienation provision was intended to prevent third parties from reaching pension benefits. Even though the government represent​ed that it would return the forfeited benefits to the pension fund, this did not negate the government’s status as a third party. U.S. v. Parise, 1997 WL 431009 (E.D. Pa. 1997) (not reported in F.Supp.).xe "U.S. v. Parise, 1997 WL 431009 (E.D. Pa. 1997) (not reported in F.Supp.)." 

Puerto Rico district court grants summary judgment to government where the owner of coffee beans could not establish the beans’ country of origin or that duties were paid, and the Eighth Amendment was not violated by forfeiture of all of the beans. (120) The government instituted civil forfeiture proceedings claim against approximately 600 sacks of green coffee beans, arguing that the beans were forfeitable because they were not from Puerto Rico and because importation records reveal no payment of duties for the beans, in violation of 19 U.S.C. §§1304, 1319, and 1595(a). The government also alleged the beans are forfeitable because they were pronounced not fit for human consumption by the FDA, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§334. The beans’ owner instituted a counterclaim against the government, requesting damages for an allegedly unconstitutional and improper forfeiture. The Customs investigation revealed that the owner purchased the beans for the 2001-2002 coffee crop season, but found no records from the port of entry of San Juan, Puerto Rico, indicating payment on the beans. The owner claimed that it purchased its coffee from over 250 small coffee producers and that it was impossible for it to know from whom exactly a particular set of beans comes, that Customs’ finding that the beans are not from Puerto Rico was based on an improper test, and that because the insects present would be purified by roasting, the FDA's determination that the beans were unfit for human consumption was erroneous. After losing on summary judgment, the owner appealed. The district court in Puerto Rico held that the government made its case through a preponderance of the evidence pursuant to CAFRA, relying on agency findings that are entitled to deference by the court, and thus the owner also needed a preponderance of the evidence to rebut the government's proffer. However, because the beans were not from Puerto Rico and were not properly imported into the country, they are contraband, and the owner’s alleged innocence as to previous illegal activity involving the beans does not change the fact that the beans are contraband and thus forfeitable. Moreover, the court denied the owner’s Eighth Amendment proportionality argument, holding that because the government's punitive and remedial goals were both legitimate and require forfeiture of all 600 sacks of coffee, it is not excessive or grossly disproportional. U.S. v. Approximately 600 Sacks of Green Coffee, 381 F.Supp.2d 57 (D.P.R. Aug 12, 2005).

Puerto Rican District Court says imported lottery tickets are forfeitable. (120) Title 19, U.S.C. §1305(a) prohibits importation of lottery tickets from “any foreign country.” The district court found that this prohibition extends to lottery tickets imported to Puerto Rico from the U.S. Virgin Islands and upheld forfeiture of the tickets. Couvertier v. Bonar, 17 F.Supp.2d 51 (D.P.R. 1998).xe "Couvertier v. Bonar, 17 F.Supp.2d 51 (D.P.R. 1998)."

